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rom: Kirwan, Michael B.[/O=FOLEYLAW/OU=FLMAIN/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09833]
ent: Thur 10/17/2019 5:34:19 PM (UTC-04:00)
ubject: RE: JEA Pup Question

-

One'alternative would be to grant the PUPs to everyone as a form of “profit sharing” so there is no investment decision. It could
: B Y 5

be considered a bonus. 1f you go down this path, Pillsbury will need to figure out whether the grant is in the money now and
would be taxable to the recipients (sarmne guestion that exists that | raised earlier with you).

| think #2 is not a good idea. Political opponents will have a field day with that despite the intention behind it.
Another option is to disclose current status of negotiations at the time of the offering.
Option # 1is not bad but probably needs to be an irrevocable election.
Hehuot B Kirwan
Foley & Lardoer LLP
One Independent Drive | Suite 1300

Jacksonville, F1. 32202-5017
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From: Hyde, Kevin £, <KHyde@foley.com>

A wEXHIBIT 39

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 4:55 PM
To: Kirwan, Michael B. <MKirwan@foley.com> l?seponent_ﬂ;fd_l__
Subject: JEA Pup Question Datéz'{ )Lo Rpf L

WWW.DEPOBOOK.COM

Michael:

JEA continues to work on the PuP (Performance Unit Program). You edited a section last week dealing with the idea of some
having confidential information while others would not.

Do you think either of these ideas make sense to help alleviate risk? Any other ideas?

Kevin s, [vde 8.7.20.Itr.Resp.Docs-000471
EXHIBIT 39



One Independent Dnve | Suite 1300
Tacksonville, F1. 32202-5017

P 904 359 8786

C904.613.1437

*FOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

@ A

8.7.20.Itr.Resp.Docs-000472



